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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

-----Original Message-----

Huma Abedin 
3/31/2009 8:02:44 PM +00:00 
'humamabedir-l 
Antisemitism ~ 

From: H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue Mar 3115:58:46 2009 
Subject: Fw: Antisemitism Envoy 

Pis print. 

From: "Mills, Cheryl 0" 
Date: Tue, 31 Mar 2009 04:48:15 -0400 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Fw: Antisemitism Envoy 

Fyi 

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

Having margaret review and discuss with andrew best two candidates but on substance and relations for the politics of this area 

From: Shapiro, Andrew J 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Mon Mar 30 19:30:12 2009 
Subject: Antisemitism Envoy 

Cheryl, 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

A while back, the Secretary asked me to recommend some people for the Anti-Semitism Envoy job. I reached out to several Jewish Community leaders who work on 
Anti-Semitism issues as well as Stu Eizenstat and they gave me a number of names. Below are the names that I think would be the strongest candidates of those 
recommended. Let me know if you want any further information. 

86 

I ~~ 
~----------------------------------------------------------------~ 
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Let me know if you would like any further information or would like to follow up in any way. 

Andrew 
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